OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA

April 13,2025 -7:00 PM

Meeting at Oxford City Hall - 110 W. Clark Street, Oxford, GA

Opening — Jonathan Eady, Chair

*Minutes — Please consider for approval the minutes from the March 11, 2025 Planning
Commission meeting. Please note, we did not meet in April.

*107 Oxford North Road: Mr. Giovanni di Capo is requesting consideration for a
Development Permit Application for the construction of a single-family home.

Other Business:
5. Adjournment
* Attachments
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe
and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, or

the facilities are required to contact City Hall at 770-786-7004 promptly to allow the City to make
reasonable accommodations for those persons.

MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION: Jonathan Eady, Chair; Mary Glenn Landt, Vice-
Chair; Juanita Carson, Secretary; Mike McQuaide, Dave Huber, and Troy Willis.




OXFORD PLANNING COMMISSION
Minutes March 11, 2025

The meeting was held at the Oxford City Hall — 110 W Clark Street, Oxford, GA 30054
MEMBERS: Jonathan Eady, Chair; Juanita Carson, Secretary; Dave Huber, and Troy Willis
STAFF: Bill Andrew, Zoning Administrator

GUESTS: Mr. Scott Daniell (Emory Street Station, LLC) was present to discuss a Development Permit
Application for 1107 Asbury Street. Mrs. Laurie Vinson and Mr. Art Vinson were present in the audience.

OPENING: At 6:56 PM, Mr. Eady called the meeting to order.

MINUTES: The minutes from the February 11, 2025 meeting of the Planning Commission were reviewed, and
edits were suggested. Upon the motion from Mr. Huber to approve the minutes with the suggested edits and a
second by Ms. Carson. The vote to approve the minutes was 3 yes, 0 no and 1 abstention (Mr. Huber had not
attended the 2/11/25 meeting).

1107 Asbury Street: Mr. Scott Daniell represented a Development Permit Application for the addition of a
two-car garage to the home he has been remodeling. With this lot being within an Infill Overlay District, Mr.
Daniell agreed to slightly expand the garage to 400 square feet so that it may travel under the Infill Overlay
District and thus have the flexibility of this code section and additionally be granted a minor variance to
reduce the side setback for the garage from 10 feet down to 9 feet. The fact that the home is not being built
new and is a remodel-expansion of an old home on an angled lot line also factored into this discussion.

Upon the motion from Mr. Huber to approve the Development Permit Application with the stipulation of
expanding the garage to 400 square feet and granting the minor variance for the 9-foot setback (all as
described above); there was a second by Mr. Willis. The vote to approve the motion was 4 yes, 0 no. Mr.
Andrew was authorized to amend the DPA to reflect these changes and to inspect the garage door to make
certain it was in concert with the aesthetics of the front elevation of the home.

Discussion of the TSW Proposal: There was discussion concerning the need for code updates and the need for
a platform for consensus in our community for future development. for the Planning Commission to provide
input at the beginning of the process.

Other Business: No other business came before the Commission.
ADJOURNMENT: Mr. Eady adjourned the meeting at 8:07 PM.

Submitted by:

Bill Andrew, Zoning Administrator

Page1of1



BIRTHPLACE OF EMORY UNIVERSITY

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

This is NOT a Building Permit but, is a requirement for an application to the City of Oxford Building Inspector for the
appropriate required Building Permit. All items must be completed, or marked N/A. See the attached Checklist. The
completed form must be submitted 10 days before the next meeting of the Planning Commission.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of Applicant: Giovanni di Capo Date of Application: _April 28th, 2025

Address of Applicant: 1668 Spruce Valley Drive, Decatur GA 30033

Telephone Number of Applicant: _404.574.0228 107 Oxford North Road (new address)

Email Address of Applicant: _giovannidicapo@gmail.com
Address/Subdivision /Lot#/Parcel#(s) where work will occur (list all): O Oxford North Road, Oxford GA 30054

Parcel Number 960 090X

Owner of above location(s): _Giovanni di Capo
Name of General Contractor (if different from Applicant): _Self

Type of work: X New building _ Addition __ Alteration _ Renovation __ Repair __ Moving
__Land Disturbance _ Demolition __ Other

Type of dwelling: X Single-Family  Multi-Family _ Included Apartment Number of units:

Briefly describe the proposed work:  To build my own home of a single family dwelling on my land.

The modern farmhouse single-story home will have 3 bedrooms, 3.5 baths & an office above the garage.

The siding will be hardiplank, roof will be premium asphalt shingles, the driveway will be concrete.

Does the proposed work change the footprint (ground outline) of any existing structures? _ YES X NO

Does the proposed work add a structure(s)? X YES _ NO

List additions to: Heated Sq.ft. 2304 Unheated Sq.ft. Garage Sq.ft. 661 New Sq.ft. 2965
Is the above lot in the Special Flood Hazard Area on FEMA'’s Flood Insurance Rate Map? _ Yes X No
(Map available from City Clerk)

ZONING DISTRICT (the setback requirements and the zoning map are available from the City Clerk)

Zoning District Rural Residential

Setback Requirements:
Front setback 40 ft. Sidesetback 35 ft. Rearsetback 50 ft.
Minimum required lot width at building line 150 ft.

MECHANICAL INFORMATION (if utility work is included in the proposed work)

A) Sewerage: Is there a change?  Yes X No ___ City Sewer X _Septic If so, describe:

B) Water Supply: Is there a change?  Yes X No X City Water _ Well  Ifso, describe:

C) Number of Restrooms (Commercial): Is there achange?  Yes  No _ Full __ Half If so, describe:

D) Number of Baths (Residential): Is there a change?  Yes  No _ Full __ Half If so, describe:

E) Heating: Is there a change? _ Yes X No ___Flectric X Gas __ Oil __ Propane __ Other Ifso, describe:

F) Electrical: 40 number of outlets

Revised: June 2022



STRUCTURAL INFORMATION
Type of Foundation: _ Moveable _ Pier & Footer X Slab on grade  Basement _ Other

Type of Construction: XFrame _ Masonry __ Structural Insulated Panel _ Insulated Concrete Form
__Panelized _ Industrialized _ Manufactured

SITE PLAN DRAWINGS (required for changes to the footprint of existing structures)

A) Attach an accurate scale drawing or copy of the official plat showing shape, size, dimensions, and location of the lot. Note
the Zoning District on all drawings.
B) Show the applicable minimum setback lines on all drawings, and the dimensions from the existing and proposed
structure(s) to the lot lines.
C) Attach a dimensioned drawing, showing the location of any proposed work that changes, or adds to the footprint of any
structure(s) on the site.
D) The following dimensions below MUST be included on the drawings:
Width of lot at proposed work location ___ feet Width of new work 68 feet
Depth of lot at proposed work location  feet Length of new work 65 feet
Height of new work 22 feet (the maximum habitable area is 35" above grade for R districts; 45” in PI districts)

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ AND EXAMINED THIS DOCUMENT AND KNOW IT TO BE TRUE
AND CORRECT. ALL PROVISIONS OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES GOVERNING THE TYPE OF WORK WILL
BE FOLLOWED. GRANTING OF PLANNING APPROVAL DOES NOT PRESUME TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO
VIOLATE OR CANCEL THE PROVISIONS OF ANY OTHER STATE OR LOCAL ORDINANCE OR
REGULATION REGARDING CONSTRUCTION, OR THE PERFORMANCE OF CONSTRUCTION.

®iovanni O. di €apo
Signature of Applicant !

------ OFFICIAL USE ONLY - - - - - -
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT

Date Received by Zoning Administrator: _April 28, 2025
Date Reviewed by the Planning Commission:

The proposed work contemplated by this application meets the appropriate development standards for the Zoning
District noted above. This is not a building permit in Oxford.

Approved by: Date:
Planning Commission

Development approval is hereby issued, and the applicant is authorized to apply for a building permit with the City
of Oxford Building Inspector. This Development Approval expires six months from the date issued.

Issued by: Date:
Zoning Administrator

NOTE: This document must be accompanied by all supporting documentation, also signed by the Planning Commission, for
consideration by the City of Oxford Building Inspector for a building permit.
(Form October 2018)

Revised: June 2022



This is a home Mr. di Capo recently built in
Conyers and is basically the same home he
T S — intends to build here. This house was 5
AT cres bedrooms and he intends to build 3 here.

St} . Mgl PLifhg
Barrra i o BN

B T o el

Comrte debaisy

' el - e wsater Bk
T L]

Tasdlerid walen Py

ot Firrchtils, SRR, LA

| was able to scale the map on my computer. Mr. di Capo and | agreed the home is setback 100 ft from
the street, 75 ft from the western property line, 62.5 ft from the eastern property line, and 350 ft from the
rear property line. The lot width at the building line is a little over 200 feet wide.

Rural Residential is not called out specifically in our tree canopy requirements, but | would think the R-30
requirements would apply and would require at least 40% of the lot remaining wooded. Both the layout
and in emails, Mr. di Capo indicated this 40% requirement would be exceeded.

Sec. 38-62. Tree canopy cover on new development.

(a) Each new development within the City shall be required to conserve, or plant if trees are not available for
conservation, a specified amount of tree canopy cover as a percent of the buildable land area. The tree
canopy cover requirements are shown in table 38-62.

TABLE 38-62. TREE CANOPY COVER REQUIREMENTS BY ZONING DISTRICT

Zoning District Tree Canopy
Coverage
(in percent)
R-30 Single-Family Residential - Low Density District 40
R-20 Single-Family Residential - Low To Medium Density District 30
R-15 Single-Family Residential - Medium Density District 30
R-7.5 Single-Family Residential - High Density District 20
R-TH Residential Townhouse District 10
INST Institutional District 40
IC Institutional Campus District 40
op Office Professional District 20
C Commercial District 20
TC Town Center District NSA




204 100" 1810 152 2z
L e rry
10 24"
| Mr. di Capo
I " 1
AL T T bmitted this fl
— o IF ] === submitted this floor
o I
3
1. ALL DIMENSIGNS & SITE CONDITIONS TO BE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR FRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. b H " . .
2 ALL INSHED (NTERIOR & EXTERIOR) 10 DE VERIIED WTH OINNER PRIOR To GONSTRUCTION, -8 s . I AREA:| 2304 | 5.F. HEATED - FIRST FLOOR la n fo r Illu St rat ve
brims AL DGOR AND ININGGH STYLES AKD 51225 ITH GAKER PRIGR T CONSTRUGTION. MANUFAGTURER T0 SUPFLY ALL ROUGH g g 2 : : 481 | 5.F UNHEATED - BONUS ROOM p
NTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL CLEARANCES OF ALL DOORS, IINDOVS AND OTHER ITEMS THAT ARE CRITCAL, PRIOR T CONSTRUCTION | 1l 453 | 5.F. UNHEATED - REAR FORCH
OR TO ADAPT PLANS A9 REQUIRED TO HEET ALL APPLICABLE CODES AT SITE 2
B R EAE 75 5 SZED B A LICENGED STRUCTURAL ENENEE _l /;\ MSTR. | | H 11 £61 | 5.F UNHEATED - GARAGE p u r p O S e S a n d a S ke d
. PORCAES, BALCONIES DR RAISED FLOOR SURFACES LOZATED MORE THEN 50 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOGR OR GRADE BELOW AT ANY FOINT & 3 BATH = EATED - RA
WITHIN 36 INGHES HORIZONTALLY SHALL HAVE GUARDS NGT LESS THAN 36 INGHES IN HEIGHT. OPEN SIDES OF STAIRS IITH A TGTAL RISE OF ol £ oo - [N 46 5.F. UNHEATED - STORAGE B
MORE THAN 30 INCHES ABGVE THE FLOGR OR GRADE BELGW SHALL HAVE GUARDS NOT LESS THAN 34 INCHES IN HEIGHT MEASURED B ezl ¥ TS T e 11 192 | 5.F. UNHEATED - FRONT FORCH I
VERTIGALLY FROM THE NOSING GF THE TREADS. INSECT SCREENING SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED AS A GUARD. IRC 2015, R312.1.1 & R312.1.2 B ¢ B H p
B.M1305.1.3 APFLIANGES IN ATTICS. ATTICS CONTAINING APPLIANGES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH AN OFENING AND A CLEAR AND UNOBSTRUCTED f * gus s aseen " I 1833 | 5.F. UNHE"‘TED TOTAL fo rus to n ote t h at
PASSAGEIAY LARSE ENOUSH TO ALLOW REMOVAL OF THE LARGEST APPLIANCE, BUT NOT LESS THAN 30 INCHES HIGH AND 21 INGHES IIDE B H ST 11 4137 | 5.F TOTAL UNDER ROOF
2P NOT HORE THAN 30 FEET L NTERLINE OF THE PASSA! FROM THE OPENING TO THE APFL i — 11 =
BT SALL HAVE € ONTINUGLS BOLID FLODRING IN ACCORDANCE INTE CoMFTER & NOT LEs8 THA 24 INCHES IIDE. A LEVEL SERVICE
SPALE AT LEAST 30 INGHES DEEP AND 30 INCHES INIDE SHALL BE PRESENT ALONG ALL SIDES OF THE APPLIANGE WHERE ACCESS IS REQUIRED. ) 11 a l‘t h O u h ‘t h e
THE CLEAR ACCESS OPENING DIMENSIONS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 20 INGHES BY 30 INCHES, AND LARGE ENOUGH TO ALLOW REMOVAL GF THE s @ I 11
LARGEST APFLIANCE. i Pt o B |, o
EXCEPTIONS: » ey ¥ [
8. THE PASSAGEINAY AND LEVEL SERVICE SPACE ARE NOT REQUIRED MHERE THE AFFLIANGE CAN BE SERVICED AND REMOVED THROUGH THE r4 A 11 . H
REGUIRED OPENING. 11 601 e arc Ite Ct as t e
b. INHERE THE PASSAGENA 15 UNOBSTRUGTED AND NOTLESS THAN 6 FEET HIGH AND 22 INGHES WIDE FOR ITS ENTIRE LENGTH, THE oz suggr |LINEN 10756 CoLUMN
PASSAGEINAY SHALL BE NOT MORE THAN 50 FEET LONG. ey ||
9. APPLIANGE AGGESS FOR INSPECTION SERVIGE, REFAIR AND REPLAGEMENT. APPLIANGES SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE FOR INSPEGTION, SERVICE, - RN ———————F———————
REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT WITHOUT REMOVING PERMANENT CONSTRUCTION, OTHER APPLIANCES, OR ANY OTHER PIFING OR DUCTS NOT s i
CONNECTED TO THE AFPLIANCE BEING INSPECTED, SERYIGED, REPAIRED OR REPLAGED. A LEVEL INORKING SPAGE AT LEAST 30 INGHES DEEF ——F 7= ———r—=———
AND 30 INCHES INIDE SHALL BE PROVIDED IN FRONT OF THE CONTROL SIDE TO SERVICE AN APPLIANCE. INSTALLATION OF ROOM HEATERS ABY. A8 REGDY
SHALL BE PERMITTED /NTH AT LEAST AN 13- MCHNORKING SFACE A PLATEORM SHALL NOT BE REGUIRED FOR ROOM HEATERS 3 Pt 1 cis 7S, a5 PER
1120511 FURNACES NG IR HANDLERS, FURKACES AND AIR HANDLERS NTHIN CONPARTMENTS OR ALCOVES SHALL HAYE & MU : oA 2 ¥ SPAN CrARTS H H H
HORKING SPACE CLEARANCE OF 3 INCHES ALONG T THE EIIEE BACK ANDTOP AITH A T DTH OF THE ENCLOSING SPACE BEING AT LEAST b | = £ N siae e lIs reversin
12 INCHES INIDER THAN THE FURNAC! HAYING 4 FIREBOX UPEN TO THE ATMOSPHERE SHALL HAYE AT LEAST A6~ —GLG JoTE S R E 22 2 9
INCH ORKING SPACE ALOKG THE FRONT COMBLATION CHAMEER SIDE. COMBLSTION AIR OFENINGS AT THE REAR O SIDE OF THE - 4 &l REAR PORCH MR BEDROOM 2 =
COMPARTMENT SH MPLY INITH THE REGUIREMENTS OF CHA H § =% T iz & ez .
EREEPTION. THIS SECTIoN SHALL NOT AFPLY 13 NEPLALEMENT APPLANCES INSTALLED IN EXISTING COMPARTMENTS AND ALCOVES WHERE e
THE NORKING SPACE CLEARANCES ARE [N ACCORDANGE NITH THE EQUIFMENT OR APFLIANGE MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION o L2 30 e ul SO e
INSTRUCTIONS. i TR % "o & 1110 | ’
19, EMERCENGY ESGAFE AND RESCUE GFENINGS SHALL BE OPERATIONAL FROM THE INSIDE OF THE RGOMINTHOUT THE USE OF KETS. T00LS - sl [l T 1 e E | N o . 52
R SPECGIAL KNOPLEDGE. MINDOW OPENING CONTROL DEVICES GOMPLYING WITH ASTM F 2090 SHALL BE PERMITTED FOR USE ON ININD! H . i ¥ H H
CERVIG A5 A REGLIRED EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESEUE SPENIE, AL SLEEPING RODWE T LAVE AN EXTZRIOR ACCESS THROUEHA 5| o | a0 T PR I— .[ h o u S e I S fl I e d a n d
DOGR GR WINDOIN HITH A MINIMUM OF 5.1 SQUARE FEET NET CLEAR OPENING AS PER IRC 2015 R310.2.1. EXCEFTION: GRADE FLOOR OR BELGA JET R o 5080 4 R meem ’
GRADE GFENINGS SHALL 1AVE A MINIMUM NET GLEAR GPENING GF 5 SGUARE FEET. MAXIIUM SILL HEIS T T0 BE 44 INGHES. MIKIMUM NET 4 .| } 7 2068 20t
CLEAR GFENING HEIGHT TG BE 24 INGHES. MINIMUM NET CLEAR OPENING IIDTH TO BE 20 INCHES. P lcemmasns Ly | [ e .
1. ALL RETURN MIR GRILLS ARE TG BE LOCATED TO COMPLY IITH SECTION M1£02 OF THE IRC 2015, SPAN CHA i 5 . E = 3 . . CLOS.
12. ALL SGUARE FOOTAGE MEASUREMENTS ARE APPROXIMATE AND MAY DIFFER FROM ACTUAL CONSTRUCTED RESIDENCE OR BUILDING. . 100 . b 5 b § |leracarly G2 cie ATl e garage wi eon
13. FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM 10 BE DESIGNED AND INSTALLED (IF REGUIRED BY LOCAL CODES) AS PER THE IRC 2015 AND BY A LICENSED 5 H & e = GREAT ROOM A
PROFESSIONAL IN THE AREA OF CONSTRUCTION. o @ RAILING PER CODE Z|3 GREAT ROOM ¥ 3b" T4 :
14. ALL BATHROOM EXHAUST VENTS SHALL BE YENTED DIRECTLY TO THE EXTERIOR OF THE HOME AND NOT INTO THE ATTIC. IRC 2015, M1507.2 i = il VACLTED] o ot b h . h . d
wor | Tl ] N A — the right side.
2 T | i To7 07 BRICK e H . wen LY
* 3T CLE HT ARCH AT 58" b
| | TeEprgeReon e S I, 5 =
" " L P 12 oy _ 2 .
I I 12 STEFDORN | zl o 2 b &
i £ g 3 Ll
5 T \ 127 Is 5 L 83
\ |
@ saun ~ .
Lmrsnu I Feiag ! § BEAM AEV. AS REGD 2 B
o ds ——= |< (BEAM INATTICY @ N k4
1 S or  [STAIRDATA: : I N A
BONUS ROOM N TSR s | = s
Lo on Az 16" suBrLOOR. 2 BRICK ARGH TO y S PN Se
L | aeamwe orviers Rl ! e v
| | 11" TREADS 9 5|
E ap H - 5
} } - R BEA T 16 8 & @rasH 3 CLOS. o
| ‘  ersus . ase »\ poreis n7
—_—— e e - i ———— I N
1 | 1 ry - :I: — 080 Y e
| : | ] w0 sa con ey | |
: % | I | vy 52
T T T 1 & | B [
. | ' TREADS, 15 EGUAL RISERS & §‘ T & & { I} F j
5 ILANDING L N « Gl fa
< I ' | ‘ | | 3 e 1 7% 5
e bt |1 | | do0 4 BEDROOM3 |: 5
‘ P i fu
p— T Y | ] Beoll E b erais Bnl P =
D T v | I — FERN| 3 5%
- | ] 31 “] 3&
. b E
H = PREENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS ABOYE ——+-
: g . CLOSET ! w !
3 I ¢
K iz AT -~y oon
ol BEAM ABY. >
= ek | B -
: == g
2080 | | s i I, = T
N T | ' 510"
H ' oooomr ] e — iy =
o ' | L ATTIC ACCESS, i T8 | 2ze 132
& ' i YeRir 060% piE 5
& H | izE fe3 ks
) ' ! —_— nean apy. 45 R ERONT PORCH -
3 ' I J * (FURR BEAM OUT 10 10 ot 2 ] § 167 50, COLUMN(TYP)
i i I g
P i 7
] ! | — S i fae—" —
1 i 2060 e
' 1 PEd 5.0 + T2 + 510
' |
1 H ; ey ey
' ' .
: H ; BONUS ROOM | B P 1280 s ra ro- 320 1oy 4 72
' TG H 1
| ' 1 810
' i
1§ ' i r=———————-
| g ; I 'y g | I | [NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE WATER HEATER AND HYAC UNITS AT SITE)
E 1= 3 [ 1 | g 5l 1 1210 [ I 1210 1
. I £og rs # £l I !
| H S g H ul | Ea | -
(] ' L@ ] 2y e —————— —_——————————— -_—— s —— L
15 | i B T
] ' i 3l I | SCALE: 1/4" ====================== 1'.("
| H ' | | | :
L I
403
T T pE— T I I |
R—— T T = - | |
| * I ‘ | |

o 1 o



	000 Agenda 25.05.13
	AGENDA
	April 13, 2025 – 7:00 PM
	Meeting at Oxford City Hall – 110 W. Clark Street, Oxford, GA

	002 PC Minutes 25.03.11 DRAFT
	003 107 Oxford North Road 960 090X DPA Final
	City of Oxford App 1
	City of Oxford App 2
	Lot layout
	Floorplan
	Slide Number 1



